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LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) = Menu

Service Request Details

Claim
SYMOIN7D

Reference

None &

Loss Date
May 10, 2019

Report Date

May 13, 2019 1:29:29 PM \U\

Request Date

May 13, 2019 {&61-

Due Date
May 21, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey
Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Decline Work “ Accept Work

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SGR516B



LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD(OD) - Menu

viuuci

GRANDIS 2.4

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

ABDUL KADAR MOHAMED IQBAL BIN
BLK 461 CRAWFORD LANE, #12-75, 190461, Singapore

ACIS2@SINGNET.COM.SG

Claim Handler

ANG Yvonne
6568804461
yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
EXCESS $1400 REPAIRER : E M SOLUTION MID NIGHT INVESTIGATION

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 11:02 AM

To: EM Auto

Cc: SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE SGR 5168 (DOA: 10/05/2019)

Dear Bernard,
As spoken with you.

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGR 516B at repair cost $5,700.00 on Lump
Sum basis (Excess $1,400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Kindly provide us the discharge voucher and tax invoice once complete repair works.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



5/22/2019 Claim Portal

« AUTH

Type
© Question

Message
AS SPOKEN, PLEASE PROCEED TO AUTHORIZE REPAIR

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests. html#/service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumbe...  1/1



5/21/2019 Claim Portal

« REPAIRER AgLE TO UNDERTAKE THE REPAIR COST AT
LUMP SUM $5,700.00

Type
© Question

Message
Dear Yvonne, according to the repairer, they able to undertake the repair cost at Lump Sum $5,700.00.
Kindly advice on authorisation. - Shiau Chan

hrtps:ﬁvp.smanclaims.axa.com.sg;‘claim-ponaIfhtmla’index-vendnr-service-requests‘html#!senrice-requestsNiew-message!?serviceRequestNumbe... i



5/16/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (0D} = Ment

&« RE:MV $17K - $20K

Type
@ Question

Message
Dear Yvonne, refer to the above valuation, according to our surveyor that the vehicle is constructive total

loss. Due to the owner insist to repair his vehicle, we have checked with repairer, they are counter purpose
the repair cost at Lump Sum $6,500.00 before excess. Kindly advise. - Shiau Chan

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/inde x-vendor-service-requests.html#/service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumbe... 1 "



5/16/2019 Claim Portal

-

& MV $17K - $20K

Type
© Question

Message
Please take note MV range.

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.himl#/service-requests/view-message/7serviceRequestNumbe... 1/1



S UHIAVE |, #01.25 PAYA LUBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL (065 62563561 FAN MGE ) 62564815

Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 14/5/2019

Survey Details:

Date of loss 10-May-19
Date of appointment 13-May-19
Date of survey 13-May-19
Location of survey E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SGR 516B
Make and Model MITSUBISHI GRANDIS 2.4L SPORTS-GEAR
Date of registration 30/1/2007
Excess S 1,400.00
Market Value S 18,000.00
Parf Rebate S 14,269.00
Nett Loss S 3,731.00
Repair details:
[initial Estimate | $ 27,988.80 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts S 10,368.10
Check items (estimate) S 2,272.00
Labour S 3,020.00
Total S 15,660.10
Lump Sum(if applicable) S 9,000.00

[Number of days for repair l 10 |
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SLLUBIAVE 1, ®01-25 PAYA LUHI INDIL STRIATI PARRK, SINGAPORE U590 TEL (M) B2E6RASARTE FAN 16 628564115
Remarks:
e

DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST NOT ECONOMICAL.
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE REPAIRER PUT UP ESTIMATE AS
LIST PRICES INSTEAD OF COST PRICES. ACCORDING TO
REPAIRER, THE OWNER INSIST TO REPAIR HIS VEHICLE.
REPAIRER ASKING REPAIR COST AT $9,000.00 ON LUMP
SUM BASIS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR.

Mandate:

Liability(TP)

Proposed repair cost

Loss of use no. of days

Loss of rental no. of days

Loss of income no. of days

LTA search fees

w|un|luvln | n|R

Others

Proposed Total #VALUE




5/14/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) ~ Ment

&« RE: Mechanical Issue

Type
© Question

Message
Dear Yvonne, according to our surveyor, there was no mechanical issue found at the time of inspection. The

condition of the tyres were also in serviceable condition with a remaining tread depth of approximately Smm
each. - Shiau Chan

https:/ivp.smartclaims.axa .com.sg!claim-poriaI."htm!{index-vendor-service-requests.html#a’sew!ce-requestsNiew-message:‘?sawiceRaquesmumbe... 1M



5/14/2019 Claim Portal

&« Mechanical Issue

Type
© Question

Message
We seek your comment if any adverse issues that may have affected the overall roadworthiness of the

Insured Vehicle. Also with particular attention paid to the condition of its brakes and tyres.

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/ind ex-vendor-service-requests.htmi#/service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumbe... 171



5/14/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) ~ Men

« |A OF VEHICLE SGR 516B UPLOADED

Type
@ Question

Message

Dear Yvonne, please be informed that the IA of vehicle SGR 516B uploaded. DAMAGES CONSISTENT.
REPAIR COST NOT ECONOMICAL. PLEASE NOTE THAT THE REPAIRER PUT UP ESTIMATE AS LIST
PRICES INSTEAD OF COST PRICES. ACCORDING TO REPAIRER, THE OWNER INSIST TO REPAIR HIS
VEHICLE. REPAIRER ASKING REPAIR COST AT $9,000.00 ON LUMP SUM BASIS. WE HAVE NOT
AUTHORISE REPAIR. - Shiau Chan

https://vp.smartclaims.axa .corn.sg!claim-poﬂaI.-'htmlr’lndex-vendor-service-requests.html#fsewice-requests!view-message!?senrioeRequastNumbe... 11



2019/5/13 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 0630G
Vehicle No.: SGR516B
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 13 May 2019
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: GRANDIS 2.4L SPORTS-GEAR
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2006
Engine No.: 4G69MP5588
Chassis No.: JMYLRNA4AW7Z000469
Maximum Power QOutput: 121.0kW (162 bhp)
Open Market Value; $24,924.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Jan 2007
First Registration Date: 30 Jan 2007
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $27,417.00
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
A DB L= M A 30750 oo T = e S O S KU T ==t == T PG ]
COE Expiry Date: 29 Jan 2022
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $26,330.00
COE Rebate Amount: $14,269.00
Total Rebate Amount: $14,269.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry
or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 13 May 2019

OK

nups.Hvr.a.gov.sginarvryacuonenquire<eoaleoyr uniiCoeroreUersaginput FEuNG | IUN_IUSFUIUSUUY | |



o Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

. SGCARMA.RT.CDM
THE OMLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

K Grandis Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Mitsubishi Grandis 2.4A $32,000 $7,420 Jyr 05-Sep-2008 2,378 cc 212,000 km Available
Sports Gear (COE till |
09/2023)

2 Owners, Accident-Free, Good Condition, Just Changed Timing Belt And Serviced. |

Office No. - - ‘
Seah JH - 97611692

Mitsubishi Grandis 2.4A $51,032 $5,640 /yr 30-May-2008 2,378 cc 112,800 km
Sports Gear (COE till
05/2028)

View To Believe, No Consignment Please. Service With Only Syn Oil. Timing Belt/Water Pump Changed 20k Km Ago. Japanese Reliability With
Low Maintenance.

Office No. - -
Chien - 93263232

Available

sgCarMart is the number one car dlassifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale,
even for COE cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sparts cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans,
financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised
car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car
reviews & car news on the latest models. Visit our partner sites for Job openings for Singapore Jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car
performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

© 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved. 8 |

htlps:o‘MwwAsgc:an'nart.com!used__carsfsearch_result _pricelist _pn'nt.php?SA=&MOD=GrandIs&RPG=20&VEH=D&RGD=1D&AVL=2&ORD=PRC o n
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Thomson NPP

AR

T/20190510/2142

10of3
Report No. T/20190510/2142

25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE

570025
Tel No: 1800-4529999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made:
10/05/2019 16:19

Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

64

[t = guachnf
nrormant

~ Name of Informant:

MOHAMED IQBAL BIN ABDUL
KADAR

“[Address:
APT BLK 461 CRAWFORD LANE #12-75 SINGAPORE

190461

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S2180630G Home/Office: Mobile: 90047030
Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 57 06/08/1961 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Indian English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

BUSINESSMAN Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry:

Type of on-Injury

Type of

| Date/Time of

Location:
: ; Government Property Accident: Straight Road
i 10/05/2019 04:25
Location:
-| Along Road 1

PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

TOWARDS JURONG JUST BEFORE PAYA LEBAR EXIT NEAR LAMP POST 437/37

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Drizzling Wet
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control:

Traffic Volume:

Dual Carriage Way Not Controlled No Traffic
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Road Divider/Kerb/Railings ambulance:

No

% - ' _. I i

GRANDIS |
2.4L Damaged
SPORTS-

|GEAR

SGR516B

'AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE | GA013490

130/01/2019 | 29/01/2020




SINGAPORE

MAVAMMEAL TR

poucE FDRCE T/20190510/2142
Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Thomson NPP Report No. T/20190510/2142
25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE

570025

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-4528999

Anyestri Involv: N

_No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL_ = Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA__
Name [ MOHAMED IQBAL BIN ABDUL KADAR | ID No. S2180630G
Related Vehicle | SGR516B (Car) Contact No.| 90047030
Hospital/Clinic | NIL- Class of Class: 2B,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No_ of Days granted Medical Leave_ | Degree of Injury | NIL

Name

[ 522228911
Related Vehicle | SGR516B (Car) Contact No.| 94479829
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL NIL

Degree of Injury

Brief Details.

On 10/05/2019, at about 4.25am, | was driving along PIE towards Jurong. Just before Paya Lebar
exit, my vehicle went over some water patches and skidded and spinned and hit the railing. Nobody is
injured. Traffic police came down vide G/20190510/0056, case is under |0 Farhan (65476224).



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Thomson NPP

25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE

570025
Tel No: 1800-4529999

Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

MR TR

T/20190

30of3
Report No. T/20190510/2142

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
py to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

the certificate with you now, please fax a co

k)

Signature Of Officer Recording The Re
E/f
Sr Staff Sgt AZMI BIN MOHAMED H

Signature Qf Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
10/05/2019 16:19

Officer In Charge-Of Case:

TP/ AEIT { N sine

SSl2Ju BINTE AHMAD
Contact No.: 65472076

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp _
NP168
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E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722

Tel: 64560226

Fax

64584500

Registration No: 201016308K

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
8, Shenton Way, #24-01
AXA Tower,

Singapore 068811

Attention: Motor Claims Department

2012 year Price

REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR MITSUBISHI GRANDIS - SGR 516 B

1 pc
2 pcs
2 pcs
1pc
1 pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
2 pcs
1pc
1pc
1pc
2 pcs
2 pcs
1pc
1pc
1 pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1 pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc

rear bumper D

rear bumper side retainers / i b)
rear bumper reverse sensors .~ M4 ¢
RH tail lamp assy _- G .

tailgate -~

tailgate emblem _-

tailgate "Grandis" sticker < S el
tailgate "Sportgear" sticker #~

tailgate number plate lamps XA

tailgate outer garnish X VA
tailgate inner lock X é
tailgate rubber .~ “JA/

taflgate hinges X (7 AN

tailgate dampers X

tailgate inner trim § ./~ o

tailgate glass moulding ~ wtc

rear end panel _~ IU‘U
rear end panel top garnish %

RH rear fender .~ fhinC Cv-‘%
RH rear fender arch garnis ’
RH rear fender inner trim N
RH rear fender air intake grille ~ CFA
RH rear fender inner frame ALY
RH rear door X R "t
RH rear door lower trim A

RH rear door side trim X

RH rear door outer handle A

RH rear door inner lock X VN
RH rear door rubber

RH rear door inner trim K

boot floor panel A

boot floor panel cover X

spare tyre bracket § ~ ]

rear exhaust silencer / b’[

48.00
332.00

46.00

54.00
232.00

11/05/2019

1,086.00
9600
664.00

685.00 -

'zu Gw)

1,175.00 ~
42.00 -~

68.00
71.00
92.00
169.00

369.00 .~

201.00
108.00
464.00
36400

96.00

849.00 /|

208.00

1,175.00 ~

285.00
625.00
102.00
859.00
1,220.00
268.00
122.00
269.00
335.00
186.00
673.00
1,175.00
495.00
141.00
522.00



2 pcs  rear exhaust mountings / MAS 44.00 88.00

1pc  rear exhuast heatshield X pJIV 102.00
1 pc rearaxle X NN NU 1,168.00
1pc rear shock absorber 486.00
1pc  rear wheel bearing , .~ #EC - 121.00
1pc  rearwheelhub & AN 552.00
1pc  frontbumper - (A~ . 1,068.00 /"
2pcs front bumper side retainers -~ (e . 47.00 94.00 ' -
1 pc front bumper reinforcement A/ 327.00
1pc front bumper inner foam N A 182.00
1pc  front bumper tow hood cover X N gR 43.00
2pcs  front bumper fog lamps ([ xvr BH - " 498.00 996.00
2pcs front bumper parking sensors | P c /i 332.00 664.00 ZcoC}ll/ )
1 pc RH headlamp assy @f—- " 1,182.00 .~
o M 22,332.00 -
Less 10% 2.233.20
20,098.80
1set NumberPlate .~/ #M% Yo 12000 SN
1set front bumper clips /~ ¢ %0 4500 SN
1set rear bumperclips - (7”({ ) 2e 45.00 SN
1set rear end panel top garnish clips )@ 7{ MN 2+ 30.00 SN
1set tailgate innertrimclips , ¢ %e 40.00 SN
1set RH rear fender inner trim clips Vi1 %c 40.00 SN
1pc  Rear Windscreen Sealant .~ Gtse - e 60.00 SN
1 pc RH rear 1/4 glass sealant ~~ Z2¢ 50.00 SN
1pc  RHrearsportrim . 240 580.00 SN
1pc  RHreartyre , puh (2¢ 380.00 SN
1pc  RH front sport rim K06 580.00 SN
1 pc RH front tyre ./ GR. . [2e 380.00 SN /¢
1)  Towing Charges. /\/ N 7/\100.00
2) Check electrical wirings. %o 60.00
3) Remove out interior upholstery to facilitate repair. 5 ©150.00
4) Renew rear exhaust. 62100.00
5) Repair accident damages and renew above parts. |22 2,080.00
6) Spray paint on accident affected portions. (240 2,080.00
7)  Renew front parking sensor. e 80.00
8) Renew reverse sensor. tpe 80.00
9) Remove and refit rear windscreen. (& 150.00
10) Remove and refit RH rear 1/4 glass ©140.00
11)  Transfer RH rear door mechanisms < 100.00
12) Lower rear suspension to facilitate repair 159 320.00

» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
o Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation

® Third party survey is on a *Without Prejudics” basis Ny‘(‘ Aﬂfh!r{ a =

® No llegal modificalion(s) 1s 2"owed

* Supplementary tlem(s) mus! 2 resurveyed and m @’:0\‘? ﬁ?j/% 0}9 Z

I8 subject o final approval from Insurance Company

r _ ﬁ./,f%,,{' SR[M [ r ES

. Compq LS Ao Conmuants hnce '—‘ —b?\ lal i
SoRear ol e piomng. | 5 $ ~27,988.80
. © To resurvey before/ater spray painting C 2 4{ ¢p’

(00&15.




E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500
GST Reg. No: 201016308K

N A A M -————-—— . ——_—_—_—

30.05.2019
Proforma Invoice: TI05387
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
8, Shenton Way, #24-01
AXA Tower
Singapore 068811
FINAL REPAIR BILL FOR MITSUBISHI GRANDIS - SGR 516 B
Total repair cost inclusive of labour charge and parts 5,700.00
Less Excess 1,400.00
4,300.00
GST 7% 301.00

§__4,601.00




To: _AXA jﬁ\w&%\&&
 Showdeon Wony , #2240
_PYA Tencow
Sm&a%m D68\

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/we are the registered owner of vehicle _S&GR B\6& which was damaged
in the accident on [Ql Os!&ﬂlﬂ ;

My/our vehicle had been gompleted to my/our satisfaction and I/we had collected
the vehicle on 24!.‘1’ fl0'4 .

Please accept the repair bill from my repairer M/s. EM Solution Pte Ltd and the
payment by your company to my repairer M/s. EM Solution Pte Ltd will be in full
and final settlement of my/our claim for losses sustained as a result of the above
accident.

The above is correct and agreed by:

I

Name: M M&lﬂ}:ﬂl.g\h Nedaul Kadar
NRIC: S21806 3204

Date:




